



Juli Medlock MacMillan

Freelance Graphic Designer

Statement

I'm an experienced graphic designer who has delivered creative, engaging, and visually appealing designs for digital and print marketing materials. Including; brochures, flyers, posters, social media graphics, and more. I've Managed multiple projects simultaneously and adhered to deadlines, while maintaining attention to detail and design consistency. I have created brand marketing for multiple local and national clients in the USA during my graphic design career.

Contact Me!

 julimacmillan.wix.com/portfolio

 0735 900 6667

 juli.macmillan@gmail.com

 Tynemouth, NE30

Education

Spartanburg Technical College 1998 – 2000

Worked towards Graphic
Communication Major

Skills

- Proficient in Adobe Suite & Microsoft Office
- Experience in print prep, sketching, typesetting, photo manipulation, social media platforms, and working closely with clients.
- Accomplished in paper-crafting, jewelry-making, 3D Design
- Showcased personal artwork in local venues.

*references available upon request

Experience

FREELANCE 2024–present

Langley Law Firm, Spartanburg Day School, Various Individuals
Manage ordering marketing materials
& branding events.

ACTION PRINTING 2018 – 2023

Office Manager/Lead Designer

- Branded events for local businesses
- Created custom designs & logos for local businesses
- Managed multiple accounts working closely with clients
- Operated printers and worked in the finishing department

DELIGHTFUL DISHES 2016 – 2018

Marketing/Baker/Customer Service

- Promoted special events for the restaurant
- Managed bakery & front end
- Created a brand for the restaurant

KNIGHT'S APPAREL 2012 – 2016

Graphic Designer 2013-2016

- Creatively produced new ideas & concepts for sports apparel.
- Created licensed art for the NCAA, NBA & NHL
- Prepared CADs for customer presentations
- Researched and Developed new printing techniques
- Worked with a merchandising team to produce multi-garment lines for major retailers such as Wal-Mart, Target, Meijer, Sam's, Costco, K-Mart & National College Bookstores.

Production Artist 2012-2013

- Built & separated art for the production of sports apparel

FEDEX OFFICE & PRINT CENTER 2002 – 2012

Senior Project Coordinator

- Hired as customer service representative & was promoted to senior project coordinator
- Created & prepared files for print using Adobe Suite.
- Managed members of production staff to ensure timely completion of projects